Ernie Busch

From: Emie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: WILLIAMS PROD. CO. C/O WALSH ENG. & PROD. CORP. (DD)
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 1995 9:53AM

Priority: High

ROSA UNIT COM #90A

2025' FNL;1875' FEL
#33-32N-06W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consuiting 7415 East Main
‘VAL F I Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402
4

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892
June 20, 1995

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

EGE
Law o
Re: Application for Intentionally Deviated Well o
Williams Production Company MUN 2 2 1550
Rosa Unit #90A
Section 33, T32N R6W @D G,
San Juan County, New Mexico I *"‘
Blanco Mesa Verde W

2

Dear Mr. LeMay,

This is a request on behalf of Williams Production Company for
administrative approval of an exception to Rule 111 for the above
referred to intentionally deviated well.

The Rosa Unit #90A is being directionally drilled from a legal
location in the northeast quarter of Section 33, to a legal
bottomhole location in the southeast quarter of Sectlon 33, to
avoid numerous archaeological sites. We were unable to find any
location in the southeast gquarter that did not impact
archaeological sites and was outside the limits of Navajo Lake.

I have attached for your review an acreage plat, outlining the
dedicated acreage, and describing the proposed surface and
bottomhole locations. I have also attached a copy of the topc map.

As operator of the Rosa Unit, Williams Production Company is
the only offset operator in the Mesa Verde formation.

Thank you for your consideration and approval of this
application. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
call upon me.

Sincerely,

Bt & T P

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.

cc: NMOCD, Aztec
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District {

PO Box 1904, Hobbe, NM $1241-1909

District O

PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 382119719

District (11

1000 Rio Brame Rd.. Aztec, NM 87410

State of New Mexico
Eacrpy. Mincrals & Naturul Resourco D<p..nm

OIL CONSERVATION DEISION -

PO Box 2088
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Form C-107

RcviSOd Fcbﬂury 10, 1994
lastructions oq back

ate District Office

District [V

PO Box 1088, Sants Fe, NM £7504-2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504- 2088
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WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

State Lease - 4 Copies
Fee Lease - 3 Copies

% [ AMENDED REPORT

" APt Number * Pool Code ! Pool Name
72319 BLANCO MESA VERDE
* Property Code ' Property Name ¢ Well Number
008480 ROSA UNIT COM #090A
' OGRID No. ! Operstor Name ' Elovatioa
16189 NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 6377
19 Surface Location
UL oc lot no. | Section Township | Raxge Lot {da Foct {rom the North/Soath Hne Fost (rom the Esst/West fine Coanty
J 33 32N (3% 2025 North 1875 East SJ
, ' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL ar bot #o. | Sectioa | Township | Range Lot [da Foet (rom the Norta/South Ene Fot from the East/Went fine - County
33 32N oW 1862 South 1875 East sSJ
U Dedier . 1 Acres| * Joiat oc [afill | * CoasoBdation Code | * Order No. B
320 U -

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED B8Y THE DIVISION
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2025

y'” OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
:Ihcrubyccni/ym the informanion corsained hearar is
,mmlcanpa:u 0 the baxt of my Inowladge and belicf
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Paul C. Thompson, Agent

 Priated Name President
Walsh Engr. & Prod. Corp.

Tike
5/3/95
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888

1875

} U"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 Aerady certify that the wdl locasion shows om s plat
b was ploced from feld aowes of acteal surveys made by
LM< or under my supervision, and thal the same u owe

A
3 e

4

y and corToxt 1o the beat of my belicf.

Daw of Survey
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Squaturc 108 Scal of Proleasronal Surveyer

ORIGINAL ON FILE
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